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From: "Chuck Kibler" <chuck@kiblerlaw.com> E p 'J\ R ( (; /o ii If f L!:. R K 
To: Lorena Vaughn/R6/USEPA/US@EPA. Russell Murdock/R6/USEPA/US@EPA ----- ---
History: This message has been replied to and forwarded . 

Ms. Vaughn, 

I'm just seeing this as I was out of the office yesterday and in court this morning on other matters. 
Unfortunately, my "smart " phone is having a case of "stupid" and if fa iling to pick up emails. Therefore, 
I only see emai l when I'm at my desk. I apologize for the delay in responding. 

My ca lendar is full today (18thL but I do have 10:30-11:30 a.m. open tomorrow (19th). Further, I am 
open all morning on the 21st (FridayL but I have a :V2 day mediation scheduled in the afternoon. Please 
let me know if any of these dates/times is satisfactory. 

I will out of t he office again today unti l 4:00p.m., but I will make a point to check my emai l for your 
response this afternoon. If needed, I can be reached by cellphone at 409-504-5456. 

Charles (Chuck) Kibler, Jr. 
The Kibler Law Firm 
765 N. 5th Street 
Si lsbee, Texas 77656 
(409) 373-4313 
Fax(888}720-1177 
http:/ /www.k iblerlaw.com 

This message is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer from the Kibler Law Firm. It is intended as a private communication with the individual or 
entity to which it is addressed. This communica tion may contain information that is proprieta ry, privi leged or confidential or otherwise legally 
exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or 
any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete all copies of the message. 

From: Vaughn.Lorena@epamail.epa.gov [mailto:Vaughn.Lorena@epamail.epa.gov] 
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 2:14PM 
To: Chuck Kibler 
Cc: Murdock.Russell@epamail.epa.gov 
Subject: Fw: Henry Stevenson and Parkwood Land Co - CWA 06-2011-2709 

Mr. Kibler, 

The RJO would like to have a conference call this week. Please look at the dates that Russell has listed 
below and let me know if any of those dates will work. If not, please give me some alternate dates. 

Thank you. 

Lorena 



----- Forwarded by Lorena Vaughn/R6/USEPA/US on 09/17/2012 02:06PM -----

From: Russell Murdock/R6/USEPA/US 

To: Lorena Vaughn/R6/USEPA/US@EPA 

Cc: Chuck Kibler <chuck@kiblerlaw.com> 

Date: 09/07/2012 08:23AM 
Subject: Re: Henry Stevenson and Parkwood Land Co- CWA 06-2011-2709 

Lorena, 

After consulting with the program, the EPA representatives can make ourselves available at any time on 
August 18th, 19th, or 21st. 

Thank you. 

Russell Murdock 
Assistant Regional Counsel 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 6 
1445 Ross Ave. Suite 1200 (6RC-EW) 
Dallas, TX 75202 
(214) 665-3189 
(214) 665-3177 (Fax) 
Murdock. Russell@epa.gov 

From: Lorena Vaughn/R6/USEPA/US 

To: Russell Murdock/R6/USEPA/US@EPA, Chuck Kibler <chuck@kiblerlaw.com> 

Cc: Patrick Rankin/R6/USEPA/US@EPA 

Date: 09/06/2012 10:35 AM 
Subject: Henry Stevenson and Parkwood Land Co - CWA 06-2011-2709 

Attached is the Decision on Motions from the RJO. 
The RJO would like to set up a conference call, if you could please let me know the date and time you are 
available the week of 

September 17th thru the 21st. 

Thank you and have a good day. 



----- Forwarded by Lorena Vaughn/R6/USEPA/US on 09/06/2012 10:32 AM -----

From: R6_FAX@EPA 

To: Lorena Vaughn/R6/USEPA/US@EPA 

Date: 09/06/2012 10:30 AM 

Subject: Attached Image 

[attachment "0146_001.pdf' deleted by Russell Murdock/R6/USEPAIUS] 
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